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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and
specifications as originally issued for this project. All proposers are subject to the provisions of this
Addendum.

Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum.
Include this original form inside your proposal package.

This Addendum consists of:
e Questions submitted in writing

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date. Bids shall be delivered to Cobb
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA 30008.

Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered.

| acknowledge that | have received Addendum No. 3

Sealed Bid # 11-5578
Request for Proposal
Transit System Service and Support

Company Name

Signature Date Sent to Purchasing

Please Print Name

Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to:
Cobb County Purchasing Department
Fax #: 770-528-1154
E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org



mailto:purchasing@cobbcounty.org

Addendum 3
Sealed Bid #11-5578
Request for Proposal
Transit System Service and Support

General

1.

For the Current Fiscal Year, please provide the price billed by the Current Contractor for ADA Paratransit Services
including any fixed monthly fees, variable per hour and/or per trip rates, and any other any other contracted service
categories or rates charged by the Contractor, as well as the contract value for ADA Paratransit Services.

Answer: Current rate is $33.21 per trip for paratransit service.

May a potential contractor propose a different operating model for ADA Paratransit Services that meets or exceeds
the performance metrics required by the County, and that complies with all Federal, State, and Local laws and
County requirements? Will such a proposal be considered “Conforming” or “Compliant”, and not considered an
“Alternative” during the evaluation process?

Answer: The specifications are precise and do not warrant alternatives. Proposals must provide the stated
operating model.

For Contractors who propose a different operating model for ADA Paratransit Services, will the County consider
proposals that include a request for approved or acceptable equals, with regards to personnel, vehicles, facilities
and technology, specifically in the areas of training, scheduling, and provision of equipment, facilities and the extent
of requirements?

Answer: The specifications are precise and do not warrant alternatives. Proposals must provide the stated
operating model.

Please provide the required proposal pricing forms, preferably as a Microsoft EXCEL file.
Answer: Refer to the Addendum for Cost Proposal Forms in Word Format.

Please provide the required forms in Microsoft WORD or compatible format.
Answer: Refer to the Addendum for Cost Proposal Forms in Word Format.

Please indicate the current value of penalties assessed to the current provider per year of the contract for not
meeting performance standards. Please also provide the value of incentives per year of the contract provided by to
the contractor for meeting or exceeding performance standards.

Answer: Please see Section 5: Cobb Community Transit Performance Standards of the RFP
When does County anticipate that they will advise the Contractor of an award?

Answer: We anticipate awarding a contract in July or August at the latest.
Please verify the DBE goal or requirement specific to this contract.

Answer: The DBE goal requirement for this contract will be 17%.
Will there be an opportunity for follow-up questions after a response from County has been received?

Answer: No there will not be additional period for questions.




10. The RFP breaks out the opportunity to bid any and all components of the service. How are proposals evaluated in
the event a contractor would like to bid the complete paratransit services, including its own maintenance, safety,
and customer service, but not the maintenance, safety and customer service for the fixed route program? Would
there be a possibility that another contractor would be training our drivers, and if so, what are the liability
considerations for the protecting the both of contractors — not only the one that is training the drivers, but also the
one who is receiving trained drivers?

Answer: The contractor would not be able to provide safety and training for just Paratransit. The company that
gets the contract for the safety and training would be training both fixed route and paratransit. There should
not be any liability as long as the appropriate training is followed as outlined in the RFP. The Attachment 15
lists out each areas of the component or scope of service to be cost out for each component.

11. Are the insurance requirements the same if the contractor is bidding only the paratransit work? $25,000,000
liability is high for paratransit service insurance that carries far few passengers in vehicles that are far less in value.
Answer: They are the same.

12. Please verify that item B on page 81: On-time performance, applies only to Fixed Route operations.
Answer: Applies to fixed route/express service only.

Operations

13. Please define the term “trip” as used by the County in relation to the ADA Paratransit Services. Does the term “trip’
include eligible passengers only, PCA’s and Guests, or are they considered “vehicle trips” which may contain
multiple passengers. When billing on a cost per passenger basis, does the term “passenger” include PCA’s and
companions or eligible passengers only?
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Answer: The term trip refers to the eligible passenger, PCA’s and companions.

14. The RFP provides service data for the ADA Paratransit Services, however, additional data will enable a Contractor to
provide a more effective and complete pricing schedule. For the most recently completed fiscal year, please
provide/confirm the following:

e Number of Eligible Passengers (versus Total) Transported

e Number of Personal Care Attendants Transported

e Number of Guests Transported

e Number of Other Passengers Transported (not accounted for in the above)
% of Non-Ambulatory Eligible Passengers Transported

e Cost per Eligible Passenger (Contract Cost/Eligible Passengers) as calculated by the County
e Current Productivity (Total Passengers/Revenue Hour)

e Average Vehicle Trip Length (Revenue Miles/Eligible Passengers)

e Current/Average % On-Time Performance

e Current/Average % of Late Cancels

e Current/Average % of Passenger No-Shows

e Average Complaints per 1,000 passengers for the ADA Paratransit Services

Vehicle Collisions per 100,000 miles for the ADA Paratransit Services
e Annual Total Cost billed by current Contractor before the fares collected were deducted

e Any other costs (annual) associated with the provision of Services.

Answer: This information can be found in addendum 2.




15. Please provide a recent week’s worth of actual, completed operation data per day in excel that contains the
following data, usually in completed Driver Manifest Form or Report:

Eligible Client ID (no names) for each one-way trip
Scheduled pick-up time for each trip

Pick-up and Drop-off addresses, including City and Zip
Passenger Type (Ambulatory or Non-Ambulatory)
Number of PCA’s, Guests, Children, Other per Eligible Trip
Actual pick-up and drop-off times per trip

Actual odometer readings per pick-up and drop-off

Answer: Please refer to addendum 2 which contains all the supplemental information the County intends to
provide.

16. What percentage of current trips are subscription trips?

Answer: Less than 50%.

17. Are paratransit trips transferred to MARTA or other local paratransit services? If so, are there specific locations for
transfers? How are transfers handled (i.e.: does the passenger or the contractor schedule the complete trip from
each provider, including return trips?)

Answer: Yes, paratransit trips are transferred to and from MARTA at designated transfer centers.

18. Is the 32 hours of “route training” necessary for paratransit operators, given that an efficient paratransit service is
not scheduled in “routes” but is more flexible?

Answer: This applies to paratransit as well.

19. Please clarify whether the Cobb Seniors would be able to be transported with ADA Passengers for great efficiency.

Answer: No, at this time these are two separate programs.

Call Center

20. Please provide the average call volume to the call center per weekday, Saturday and average month.

Answer: Please refer to addendum 2.

Paratransit Certification and Recertification

21. Please provide a copy of the County’s paratransit application as well as the reduced fare application.
Answer: This information can be found on the CCT website, www.cobbcct.org.

22. Will the County consider a cost per evaluation pricing structure rather than a cost per hour?
Answer: This question is unclear.

23. Is your current eligibility database on RouteMatch or another computerized system? Please describe.
Answer: RouteMatch.

24. |s postage a pass through expense for the notification letters or should it be included in the price?
Answer: The contractor is responsible for postage.

25. Please provide the total number of currently registered/certified passengers.
Answer: The information is not available at this time. Cobb County will provide next addendum.
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26. Please provide the number of certification requests in the past 12 month period.
Answer: Please refer to addendum 2.

27. Please provide the number of certification requests that were denied in the past 12 month period.
Answer: Less than 10% of applications received.

Facilities/Equipment/Supplies

28. Please confirm/identify any technologies used in the provision of these services (MDT, AVL, Video, IVR etc.). Who'is
responsible for providing the technologies and updates?

Answer: This information is included in the Request for Proposals. The County is responsible for providing
technologies and updates.

29. Please clarify the responsibility for the cost of fuel. What was the total fuel cost for this project for the past fiscal
year?

Answer: This information is included in the Request for Proposals.

30. Please provide the value of or price paid by County for each County provided vehicle.
Answer: Please refer to addendum 2.

31. Please provide the average miles per gallon experienced by the current fleet.
Answer: Please refer to addendum 2.

32. The RFP refers to radio communications throughout. Can the contractor submit an alternative to 2-way radio
communications?

Answer: No.
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